
 

 

 

Special Called Finance, Administration, and Economic 
Development Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road, 

Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom. 

Monday, March 11, 2024 
1:00 PM 

AGENDA 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
                    MARK LAWSON, CHAIRMAN                                                 ANNA MARIA TABERNIK, VICE-CHAIR 
                    DAVID P. BARTHOLOMEW                                                                                                                  GERALD DAWSON 
            YORK GLOVER                                                                           JOSEPH F. PASSIMENT, EX-OFFICIO 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the 
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes ( a total of 15 minutes ) and will 
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the 
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language) 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

6. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE A-TAX FUNDS AS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE STATE A-TAX COMMITTEE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF SC CODE 
OF LAWS 

Vote at First Reading on January 22, 2024- 6:5 

Vote at Public Hearing and Second Hearing on February 12, 2024- Recommend to move back to Finance, 
Administration, and Economic Committee 9:2 

Vote at Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Committee on February 26, 2024- 
Recommend to postpone to the next Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Committee 
(March 18, 2024) 5:2 

1



County Council Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND 
BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT: 

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html 

2

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html


3

Item 5.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

RECONSIDERATION OF COUNCIL’S ACTION ON FIRST READING OF AN 

ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE 2% ACCOMMODATIONS 

TAX FUND AND FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS 

FROM THE STATE 2% ACCOMMODATIONS TAX FUND 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

County Council, January 22, 2024 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Thomas J. Keaveny, II, County Attorney 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

On December 11, 2023 Council gave first reading to a proposed ordinance appropriating funds 

from the state 2% accommodations tax fund based upon the recommendations of the state a-

tax committee. At that time, Council approved a motion to: (1) set aside $150,000 of the funds 

for workforce housing. This amount is equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the total 2023-2024 

state accommodation revenue of $1,000,000; and (2) to refer the recommendations back to the 

state a-tax committee for it to reallocate the balance of the funds based on Council’s decision. 

Since that time, Administration has determined that it has $150,000 in funds remaining from 

the 2022-2023 state a-tax allocation (essentially a carryover balance) that it can devote to this 

purpose and still allow Council to approve the a-tax committee’s recommended appropriations 

for 2023-2024.                

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

If Council wishes to approve the state a-tax committee’s recommendations and still award 

$150,000 from the state a-tax funds, it can consider a two-part motion. The motion would be 

to: (1) rescind its decision of December 11th to set aside $150,000 from the 2023-2024 state a-

tax allocation and to refer the recommendations back to the state a-tax committee; and (2) give 

first reading to an ordinance appropriating funds from the state a-tax fund as recommended by 

the state a-tax committee. If that motion succeeds, Council is back to where it was on 

December 11th. It can then give first reading to the ordinance appropriating funds from the 2% 

a-tax fund as recommended by the state a-tax committee. While giving first reading to the 

proposed ordinance, Council can consider a motion to amend. The amendment would be to 

adopt the recommendations of the state a-tax committee and to appropriate the sum of 

$150,000 from the 2022-2023 state a-tax fund (carry-over) to workforce housing. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Funding will come from the state a-tax fund carryover. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Administration recommends Council proceed as outlined in the Project/Item Narrative. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

4

Item 6.



Approve a motion to rescind; 

Deny a motion to rescind; 

Approve first reading of an ordinance appropriating state a-tax funds; 

Deny first reading of an ordinance appropriating state a-tax funds. 

 

5

Item 6.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE2% 
ACCOMMODATIONS TAX FUND AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.  

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Finance Committee, November 20, 2023 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jonathan Sullivan Chairman of the State Accommodations Tax Committee  

20 minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

The State Accommodations Tax Committee meet on November 14, 2022 and reviewed 37 applications 
requesting over $2.6 million in awards.   

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The Committee selected the organizations listed in Attachment A for a total of $1,000,000 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The award will be from the State ATAX Fund 2000, Budgeted Line Item 2000-10-0000-55000 (Direct Subsidies) 
in the current fiscal year.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends County Council to approve the recommendation. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny “Recommend approval of an Ordinance to appropriate funds from the State 
2% Accommodations Tax Fund and other matters related thereto.” 

 

 

6

Item 6.



ORDINANCE 2024/______ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE 2% 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX FUND AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO 

 

WHEREAS, County Council is authorized to utilize State 2% Accommodations Tax (“A-

Tax’) Funds to promote tourism and enlarge the economic benefits of tourism through advertising, 

promotion, construction and maintenance of access and access to nearby roads for civic, cultural 

recreational or historic facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, S.C. Code Ann. §6-4-10(4)(b) expressly authorizes a county which has a 

high concentration of tourism activity to use state accommodations tax funds "to provide 

additional county and municipal services including, but not limited to, law enforcement [and] 

traffic control" as may be necessary for tourism related activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County ("County") initiated a formal grant application process, and 

accepted applications from local entities to receive grant funds from the state A-Tax; and 

 

WHEREAS, applications were received, reviewed and scored by the state 

accommodations tax advisory board, which has made award recommendations to County Council 

for approval and appropriation of funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, County Council finds that it is in the best interest of its citizens, residents, 

visitors and tourists to provide the recommended funds to local entities and projects as set forth in 

the attached "Exhibit A" which is incorporated herein by reference. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL, 

that appropriations shall be made in the form of grant awards to local entities from Beaufort 

County's state A-Tax Funds as set forth in the attached Exhibit “A”. 

 

DONE this _______Day of _______,  2024 

 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

      

 

BY:____________________________ 

      Joseph Passiment, Jr. Chairman    

 

ATTEST:     

_________________________ 

Sarah Brock, Clerk to Council 

 

 

7

Item 6.



8

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 5.	CITIZEN COMMENTS
	03.11.2024 Comm Serv comment

	Item 6.	AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE 2% ACCOMMODATIONS TAX FUND
	Jan. 2024 AIS STATE A-TAX 2023-24
	Nov. 2023 AIS - STATE A-TAX 2023-24
	Ordinance State Atax Appropriations 2023-2024
	2023-2024 State A-Tax Committee Awards

	Bottom

